

RE: FPC tomorrow

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 19:50:27 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation for Class B Feb 16.pptx (1.66 MB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Accounting Diagram.pptx (103.94 kB)

Materials attached – deck on options for class B as well as the accounting slide from the cab sub.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 4:00 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC tomorrow

We can do that. Can you let us know if you'd like us to bring any of the outside folks working on the accounting issue (i.e. OPG / KPMG / IESO)?

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: February-15-17 2:10 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC tomorrow

Since the focus of the discussion is on the accounting and GA smoothing, wondering if we can cut down the attendees from the ministry. Thanks in advance for your help ☺

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 12:16 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: FPC tomorrow

Thanks for the update. We will likely have materials but not until later today / early tomorrow.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FPC tomorrow

Hi Keley

Here is the schedule for tomorrow's FPC which is taking place tomorrow beginning at 4 pm. Curious about materials? Will there be any materials to be walked in.

Thanks

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
Energy–Electricity Price Mitigation	4:00 – 5:00
MOHLTC– OMA	5:00 – 5:30

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca